Alexandra Mielusica

From: MBNL.plant.enquiries <MBNL.plant.enquiries@turntown.com>
Sent: 04 July 2025 11:45

To: Alexandra Mielusica

Subject: [Automated] Ref: Mill Road No affected plant at CM22 6AF

Dear alexandra mielusica,

Turner & Townsend Project Management are appointed on behalf of MBNL to conduct Plant (apparatus) Searches in
accordance with the relevant NRSWA Act 1991- Diversionary Works legislation. These searches considered plants
belonging to EE and the H3G mobile telecommunication networks.

MBNL are not aware of any active, decommissioned or planned plant that would be affected by the
proposed work at "CM22 6AF". This postcode has also been verified as a valid postcode. Should you
have any further queries, please use the contact details below.

Please ensure that best practice is followed when potentially disrupting any buried services
(known or unknown). Further guidance can be sought from sources such as the HSE and National
Highways.

Link to submit another response
[Response ID: 9579]

Kind regards,

MBNL SHQE Team
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